
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Regular City Council Meeting 
 
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approval of the Agenda 

A. Additions 
B. Deletions 

 
III. Consent Agenda 

     
IV. New Business 

A. Communications from the Public 
1. John Paterson - Questions 
2. Fred Vogt – Misc. 
3. Roger Heider – Annual block party 
4. Nancy Thompson – Tree at 1305 Mayper 
5. Jay Gundersen – Property line adjustments/lot split 
6. Sgt. Peffer’s – Liquor License Renewal 
7. Jeannine Poldberg – Resource Budget 

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. Fire Department Update  
2.  Planning Board Update 
3 Storm Water Committee Update 
4. Council Member Cumberledge 
 a.  Marketing 
 b.  Procedure 
5.  Council Member Melonis – Invoice for Professional Tree Service 
6.   City Clerk 

a. Approve change order #3 – PVS project 
b. Request change in policy to set up and accept credit/debit cards for payments 
c. Request use of office/computers/scanner for IMFOA board projects 
d. Open Meetings Law – intent and policies for compliance 

   
V. Resolutions 

A. Resolution approving tax abatement for 880 Key Circle 
B. Resolution approving Dissemination Agent Agreement 
C. Resolution approving Settlement Agreement & Mutual Release on Locust St. Project 
 

VI. Comments 
Mayor 
City Council 
Public (3 minutes) 
 

VII. Adjourn 
 
 
 

10-18-14             dm 



2 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2014 - 7:00 P.M. 
 
 

A. City Council Minutes 
1. Sept. 15, 2014 – Regular City Council Meeting 
2. Sept. 22, 2014 – Grievance Hearings  

B. Library Board Minutes – Sept. 29, 2014 
C. Planning Board Minutes – Sept. 8, 2014 
D. Board Of Adjustments Minutes – Oct. 6, 2014 
E. Safety Committee Minutes – Oct. 8, 2014 
F. Building Permits – Aug. and Sept. 2014 
G. Abstract of Claims for Approval 
H. Receipts for Approval – July 2014 
I. Overtime and Comp time reports 
 1.  Sept. 14, 2104 
 2.  Sept. 28, 2014 
J. Department Head Reports 
 1.  Senior Center – August and September 2014 
 2.  Fire Department – September 2014 
 3.  Police Department/Animal Control – No report submitted 
 4.  City Clerk/Administration – September 2014 
 5.  Library – (See minutes above) 
 6.  Resource Center – No report submitted 
 7.  Maintenance – No report submitted 
 8.  Parks Department – No report submitted 
 9.  Building Inspector – (See permit report above) 
K. Calendar of events – City Hall/Parks thru Nov. 30, 2014 (as of Oct. 14th – 2:00 PM)           



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, September 15, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 1 - 

The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the regular city council meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
I. Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Gerald Waltrip   

Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Dave Huey, Ron Cumberledge, Barb Hawkins and 
Barb Melonis. 
Also present –City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
Absent – City Attorney Joe Thornton 
      

II. Approval of the Agenda – Council member Aldmeyer requested that the Storm Water 
Update be removed from the agenda.  Moved by council member Cumberledge 
seconded by council member Melonis to approve the agenda with the deletion.  Ayes: 
Unanimous. 

 
III. Consent agenda –Council member Melonis requested that check number 58252 be 

pulled from the consent agenda and placed as item number 8 on the regular agenda, 
for discussion.  Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member 
Aldmeyer to approve the consent agenda with the deletion.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, 
Hawkins, Huey, Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge.   
 

IV. New Business 
A. Communications from the Public 

1. There was discussion and concerns over the contract with DED and the funds 
that would be requested for matching funds from the City for the Fleet Park 
project on Abbott Drive.  Council member Cumberledge is concerned that a 
specific dollar amount is not stated in the contract.  The contract reads “City 
will provide an acceptable form of local match (likely tax abatement) on the 
increase of assessed valuation after any adjustment in valuation upon purchase 
of property, minimum of the 427 equivalent.”  Wayne Hoovestal came before 
the council and indicated that their intent is to not to receive funds from the 
City of Carter Lake.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by 
council member Hawkins to approved the DED contract as presented with the 
added wording regarding the city’s contribution.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
The Planning Board has approved issuing a Conditional Use Permit to Fleet 
Park LLC.  Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council 
member Melonis to approve the Conditional Use Permit for Fleet Park LLC.  
Ayes:  Unanimous. 

2. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins 
to approve lease amendments #1 and #2 for American Towers as presented.   
Ayes:  Unanimous.  Bill Dahlheimer presented the council with a picture of a 
signed that has been posted at the ball diamond regarding radio frequency 
fields and a web page showing cell towers in and around Carter Lake.  He 
presented similar information to the council approximately 11 months ago.  
He stated that cancer rates double within seven miles of cell towers.   There 
are 181 towers within a 4 mile radius of Carter Lake.  He requested that the 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, September 15, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 2 - 

council table their motion to approve the rate increase for the lease.  The 
Mayor will get Bill Dahlheimer the information he requested, before the next 
council meeting. 

3. Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Cumberledge 
to approve the liquor license renewal for Spearmint Rhino.  Ayes:  
Unanimous. 

4. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Huey to 
approve the liquor license renewal for C L Mini Mart.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

5. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis 
to approve renewal of the commercial parking permit applications as 
submitted.  Ayes: Aldmeyer, Hawkins Huey, Melonis.  Abstain:  
Cumberledge. 

6. R. J Brown came before the council to discuss a recent incident where his cats 
were taken to the Nebraska Humane Society and eventually put to sleep.  He 
believes that it is illegal to take our animals across state lines.  He believes our 
animals should be taken to an Iowa facility.  The Mayor stated that in the past 
Council Bluffs would not take our animals but he will see if that has changed.  
The Mayor stated that in the next month he will get answers to all of R J 
Brown’s questions regarding this matter. 

7. Bill Dahlheimer came before the council to request that the council abolish the 
storm water ordinance because the formula was flawed.  The fee structure has 
been abolished, but not the ordinance.  Bill believes it is an illegal rain tax.  In 
the future he would prefer a bond issue be used to handle storm water 
infrastructure needs. 
Mr. Dahlheimer suggested that there be two awards given each year, one for 
citizen of the year and one for employee of the year.  He recommended that 
Bob Freeman be named as Citizen of the Year for 2014 due to the many 
activities he has been involved with over the years.  Bill suggested that if 
anyone at home had any suggestions for Citizen of the Year to submit them to 
the Mayor and Council for consideration. 

8. Council member Melonis discussed check #58252 issued to Professional Tree 
Service for tree removal at 1912 Lagoon Dr.  The Mayor explained that the 
tree was not at his address and it was about 30 years old and drops limbs and 
lifted the sidewalk.  He stated that the tree was in the street and it is the city’s 
responsibility and he thought it should have been taken down 10 years ago.  
The stump is still on the property.  In the past the Mayor has worked with 
maintenance to share the cost of removing a tree at Mr. Dahlheimer’s 
property.  The Mayor stated that whoever gave the council the information 
didn’t know what they were talking about.   

B.  Communications from the Public 
1.   Barry Palmer requested that the council consider making his job a full time 

position.  He stated that with the amount of work he has it is not possible to 
get it all done in 29 hours a week.  Council members Melonis and 
Cumberledge questioned how much of an impact the storm, the Boys and 
Girls Club project and PVS project have on his current work load.  The Mayor 
explained that much of Barry’s time is spent working on the Urban 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, September 15, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 3 - 

Revitalization Projects.  Barry is concerned that there is work that is not being 
completed.  Council member Cumberledge stated that they would keep his 
request in mind for the upcoming budget. 

 Barry requested that the council change the ordinance to adopt the 2012 State 
Building Codes.  Council member Cumberledge requested that the Planning 
Board be given an opportunity to review the new code before the city adopts 
it. 

2. There was no Fire Department update at this time 
3. There was not a Planning Board update at this time. 
4. Storm Water Committee update was removed from the agenda.    
5. Mayor Waltrip updated everyone on the condition of the lake.  He stated we 

have had considerable problems with the pumps.  When we started taking the 
level down there were computer problems.  The seaweed was also stopping 
the pumps from working properly.  The lake was pulled down about seven 
inches in a week and then it rained.  The Corp recently announced that they 
are going to leave the river where it is at, to protect the properties to the north.  
There currently is one location where ground water is getting into a manhole.  
There is not much traffic on the east leg of the lake.  Spring is the best time to 
spray for seaweed.  The Mayor suggested that the people contact the State 
regarding the seaweed problem.   

6. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins 
to approve the tuition request up to the maximum amount allowed in the 
contract.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  

 
V.  Resolutions 

A. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Huey to 
approve and file the annual Road Use Tax report.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

B. Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member Aldmeyer 
to approve the tax abatement for 790 Key Circle.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

C. Council member Aldmeyer requested that the pay increase for Phill Newton be 
laid over.  At the last council meeting the council asked the Mayor to meet with 
Phill Newton and Ron Rothmeyer to negotiate a wage increase and to his 
knowledge that has not happened.  He would like to set a date that the council 
could meet and come up with an offer.  Council member Cumberledge asked if 
the Mayor had a recommendation.  The Mayor stated that he will get two council 
members tomorrow to take care of this issue. 

D. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Hawkins to 
approve the liens for unpaid utility bills.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  The Mayor 
suggested that the city should consider going back to handling water ourselves.  
Council member Aldmeyer stated that he would look at it if there is a cost 
associated to the request.  The Mayor stated it should not be done because of the 
money aspect of it, but because of the service.  Council member Aldmeyer stated 
we are paying for the service aspect so we could ask for better service.  The 
Mayor stated we would hire someone to handle the water thru the maintenance 
department.   



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, September 15, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 4 - 

E. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Cumberledge 
to approve writing off uncollectible bills.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

F. Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Hawkins to 
approve the transfer of library General Funds to the CIP account.  Ayes:  
Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Huey, Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge. 

G. The Mayor stated he would like an opportunity to look at the records that are 
being requested to be destructed.  Moved by council member Hawkins seconded 
by council member Aldmeyer to pass the resolution pending the Mayor’s review.  
Ayes:  Unanimous.  The Mayor will review the documents before the Shred Fest 
on Sept. 27, 2014.    

      
VI. Comments  
 The Mayor informed everyone that there are problems at the P Street pump house 
but Ron is working on getting them resolved.  The PVS paving project is proceeding 
slower than expected due to the heavy rains.  He thinks 9th St. and Ave. J may be open by 
the end of the week.  When that is done they will start working on 5th St. 
 Council member Melonis thanked Maintenance and Parks for getting a start on 
the park project at 13th and Ave. Q.  The work has started on that project and resting 
stones have been placed on 13th St. 
 Council member Cumberledge thanked maintenance department for keeping the 
streets and drains cleared during the recent rains.   

Council member Huey thanked everyone for coming.  He hopes everyone has a 
safe fall. 

Council member Hawkins thanked maintenance and all of the departments.  She 
thinks the employees do a wonderful job. 

Council member Aldmeyer stated the garage sale was a good event and so was the 
golf tournament for the school fund raiser. 
 Jan Bell stated that yard citations were posted once in the Inside Carter Lake and 
they were never put in again and she wanted to know why.   She also stated that the 
police calls used to be printed as well, but currently they are not.  She feels it would be 
helpful if the citizens had access to this information.  She wanted to know who she 
submits complaints to if she notices a safety or fire issue.  She stated she missed about 
half of the meeting because everyone lowered their voices and she couldn’t hear them 
and she felt it was kind of rude. 
 
This regular city council meeting was adjourned at 8:20 PM. 

 
 
 
______________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Greivance Hearing  
Monday, September 22, 2014 – 4:30 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Gerald Waltrip   

Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Barb Hawkins, Ron Cumberledge and Barb Melonis. 
 Absent – Council member Dave Huey.   
 Also present – City Attorney Joe Thornton (arrived at 4:35 PM) and Deputy City 

Clerk Lisa Ruehle. 
 

Mayor Waltrip stated that there are two grievance items on the agenda and there might be 
a closed meeting.  It is up to that individual to request a closed meeting. 

 
1. Grievance hearing for City Clerk – Doreen Mowery.   Doreen Mowery requested that 

the City Council go into closed session to discuss her grievance, approved by the 
Iowa Code for personnel matters.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by 
council member Melonis to go into closed session pursuant to Chapter 21.5 (i) of the 
Code of Iowa.  Ayes:  Council members Aldmeyer, Hawkins, and Melonis.  Nay:  
Council member Cumberledge.  Mayor Waltrip stated that he is not in favor of closed 
sessions.  He doesn’t feel this is one of the areas that we should close the meeting, 
however if that is what the council wishes that is what we will do.  City Attorney 
Thornton explained that the law allows for an employee to request a closed session.  
If they request to go into closed session, you should go into closed session.  It is a 
formality for the council to approve it.  John Patterson stated that the employee can 
request a closed session; the council still has to vote on it.  The last sentence in the 
code says you have to believe there will be irreparable harm done on the employee by 
having it open.  And the last paragraph in chapter 21 says there is no reason that you 
have to go into closed session.  Attorney Thornton explained to the public how the 
process will go.  The grievance presentation will be made in this closed session, the 
council will go into executive session, and then come out of executive session, then 
come out of closed session.  And then any action would be taken in a public vote.   

 
The council went into closed session at 4:40 PM. 
 
Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to come 
out of closed session at 5:02.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 
remove the reprimand from Doreen Mowery’s personnel file.  Ayes:  Council 
members Aldmeyer, Hawkins, and Melonis.  Nay:  Council member Cumberledge. 
 

2. Grievance hearing for Resource Center Director – Michelle Badalucco.  The 
employee requested to go into closed session.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer 
seconded by council member Hawkins to go into closed session pursuant to Chapter 
21.5 (i) of the Code of Iowa.  Ayes:  Council members Aldmeyer, Hawkins, and 
Melonis.  Nay:  Council member Cumberledge.  Mayor Waltrip stated that the 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Greivance Hearing  
Monday, September 22, 2014 – 4:30 PM 
                           

 - 2 - 

employee has requested the closed session, but he wants to be on public record that he 
does not think this is a closed session item. 
The council went into closed session at 5:05 PM. 
 
Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to come 
out of closed session at 5:13.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 
remove the reprimand from Michelle Badalucco’s personnel file.  Ayes:  Council 
members Aldmeyer, Hawkins, and Melonis.  Nay:  Council member Cumberledge. 
 
Mayor Waltrip stated that at this stage of the game he’s not too sure the motion is a 
motion.  But he will live with that as the council votes.  He has 14 days to study this, 
and he is going to study it vigilantly.  Because he would never issue a reprimand if he 
didn’t think he was totally, totally right.  That is why he issued the reprimand and he  
stands by what he did. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:16 PM 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk  Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



Library Board Meeting 

Carter Lake Public Library 

September 29, 2014 

 

Attendees: Bonnie Freeman, Delbert Settles, Viki Hawkins, Victor Skinner, Kim Smith, and Library Director, 

Theresa Hawkins. 

 

Absent: Bob Wahl and Julie McKillip 

 

Bonnie called the meeting to order. 

 

Minutes: Kim made the motion to accept the minutes. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Financial Report:  Viki made the motion to accept the June financial report and Victor seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Action on Bills: Delbert made the motion to accept the bills. Viki seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’s Report: 

A. Circulation Statistics for August 

 Circulation      1444    
 Door Count       1275 
 

B.  
Mary Schomer - Online CE credit class Tuesday, September 16, 2014 - Turn Dreams into Reality @ Your 
Library: Books, Programs and Resources for Teen Read Week.  

 
C. Iowa Ghosts and the Afterlife evening program for adults with author Terry Fisk on Friday, October 17, 

2014 at 6:00 p.m. Chili will be served. Hope to see Library Board Trustees attend. 
 
Old Business:  

2014 Public Library Survey – Theresa presented the completed and submitted 2014 Survey to the Library Board. 

 

New Business:  

Sun Valley Donation Plaque – Victor made the motion to keep the plaque in house on the donor wall and Kim 

seconded. Motion passed. 

 

2015 Community Survey – Condensed version of 2010 Community Survey was presented to the Board for 

review. No action taken. 

 

 

Viki made the motion to adjourn.  Victor seconded. Motion passed. 

 

 

Viki Hawkins, Secretary 

September 30, 2014 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
            Monday, Sept. 8, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Regular Planning Board Meeting 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Jackie Wahl, Ray Pauly, and Michelle Schaffer  
 Absent:  Tim Podraza and Karen Fisher 

Also present:  City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

Approval of the Agenda 
 

Moved by board member Pauly seconded by board member Schaffer to approve the agenda as 
presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   

 
1. Consent Agenda      

 
Board member Palandri requested that the August 11, 2014 minutes be corrected showing the 
Attorney was not present at the meeting.  The clerk will check and make any necessary 
changes.  Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Gundersen to approve 
the consent agenda with the correction to the Aug. 11, 2014 minutes.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
2. New Business 

 
Terry Smith from HGM was present to review the plans that were submitted to the board and 
the council regarding the proposed improvements, use, and landscaping of the property.  Mr. 
Smith is not aware of a need for any variances.  The plans meet the City’s current requirements 
for setbacks, lighting, storm water, landscaping, etc..   They are interested in installing a 5’ by 
8’ monument sign on the front property.  Board member Gundersen would like to make sure 
that the sign meets all of the legal requirements since it will not be on the actual site of the 
business.  Remodeling plans will be submitted in the near future.  Moved by board member 
Gundersen seconded by board member Wahl to approve issuing a Conditional Use Permit to 
Fleetpark LLC with the stipulation that the location of the sign is clarified.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
3. Old Business 

 
There was no old business or an update from the storm water committee at this time. 

 
4. Special Meetings 

 
No special meetings are needed at this time. 

 
5. Assignments 

 
Board member Pauly will plan on providing a report to the council. 

 
 
 
 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
            Monday, Sept. 8, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
6. Comments 

 
Board member Palandri requested an update on the status of the Comprehensive Plan Update.  
This project is in the Clerk’s office waiting for her to do notes of the proposed updates.   

 
 

Meeting adjourned at 7:19 PM. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk    Ray Pauly, Chairman  



Proceedings:  Board of Adjustments Meeting 
              Monday, October 6, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
Hardy Brown called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Hardy Brown, Paul Christensen, and Kitty Buchanan  
  Absent:  Bill Blankenship 

Also present:  City Clerk Doreen Mowery    
 

The board is currently one member short. 
 
Moved by board member Christensen seconded by board member Brown to approve the 
agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 
Moved by board member Brown seconded by board member Buchanan to approve and 
place on file the minutes of Aug. 4, 2014.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

1. Margie Rice was present to request a variance to allow her to install a 6 foot privacy 
fence from the back of her property to the front sidewalk on the west side of her 
property at 1540 Ave. P.  She would also like a variance to place a 6 foot gate from the 
fence to the front of her home.  If the variances are granted she would like to leave the 
existing cyclone fence where it is currently installed.  The board had the clerk read a 
letter submitted by Ms. Rice regarding her concerns and her justification for her 
requests.  Board member Christensen reviewed her request and explained that in his 
opinion, much of the information that was provided in the letter is a police matter and 
should be handled through the police department.  He also explained that the Board of 
Adjustments is restricted by the ordinances as to when variances can be granted.  
Generally the person requesting variances must prove that there is some type of 
hardship that can only be resolved by receiving a variance to the existing codes.  Board 
member Christensen does not believe a 6 foot fence and/or a gate will resolve the 
issues being encountered by Ms. Rice.  Moved by board member Brown to grant a 
variance for a 6 foot fence to run from the corner of the back yard to the front of the 
house and across from the fence to the house with a 6 foot gate.  Additional he moved 
that the building inspector should be the one to determine if the existing cyclone fence 
can remain or if it would need to be removed.  Board member Brown’s motion died due 
to the lack of a second.  There was additional discussion by the board regarding the 
request.  There is concern that once the issues are addressed and there are no longer 
problems, the 6 foot fence would still be there.  Moved by board member Christensen 
seconded by board member Buchanan to deny the variances requested by Margie 
Rice.  Ayes:  Christensen and Buchanan.  Nays:  Brown.  The board suggested that Ms. 
Rice continue communicating with the police department in an effort to resolve the 
issues she is having at her home. 

 
The board of adjustments meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM. 

 
   

 
_____________________________ 
Hardy Brown, Chairman 



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 



2014 August
Residential Building Permits

Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit Dirt Haul
Permit # Date Applicant Applicant Phone Address Property Owner Owner Phone Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date Permit
R235-14 08/05/14 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 4428 N 8th Barb Hawkins Replace Roof $18.50 08/06/14 13003 $5,500.00 11/05/14 Did not pu 
R236-14 08/05/14 Emarald Roofing 402-330-0999 718 Ave K Tom Miles 402-669-9880 Replace Roof $18.50 08/06/14 13000 $17,000.00 11/05/14
R237-14 08/07/14 Dennis/Patricia Moore 712-847-0339 180 Marina Crt Dennis/Patricia Moore 712-847-0339 Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13010 $10,800.00 11/07/14
R238-14 08/05/14 Quality First Roofing 402-206-2244 108 Shoal Dr Robert Baltell 402-289-3616 Replace Roof $18.50 08/06/14 12997 $18,000.00 11/05/14 Fax 888.725
R239-14 08/05/14 Paul Christiansen 712-347-6919 204 CLC Paul Christiansen 712-347-6919 Replace Roof $18.50 08/05/14 13001 $12,000.00 11/05/14
R240-14 08/05/14 Madsky Roofing 402-413-1102 1010 Shoal Dr Eric Armstrong 682-558-3489 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/06/14 12994 $24,500.00 11/05/14
R241-14 08/05/14 Madsky Roofing 402-413-1102 3006 N 13th St Mike Chritina 402-305-4888 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/06/14 12995 $14,000.00 11/05/14
R242-14 08/05/14 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 4302 N 8th St Fred/Connie Sapienza Replace Roof $18.50 08/14/14 13068 $12,000.00 11/05/14
R243-14 08/05/14 Heartland Construction 402-553-4793 70 marina Ct Dennis Brown 402-556-1600 Replace Roof $18.50 08/13/14 13058 $17,000.00 11/05/14
R244-14 08/05/14 CMR Const. 440-862-2547 915 Ave O Marie Baquette 712-847-0355 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 09/19/14 13349 $9,400.00 11/05/14
R245-14 08/06/14 Home One Roofing  Mat   402-819-4663 1301 Dorene Ed Sudduth Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13006 $6,900.00 11/06/14
R246-14 08/06/14 Home One Roofing  Mat   402-819-4663 210 Marina Crt Sondra Michaels Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13007 $12,900.00 11/06/14
R247-14 08/06/14 Home One Roofing  Mat   402-819-4663 4321 N 8th St Sondra Michaels Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13008 $5,700.00 11/06/14
R248-14 08/06/14 Home One Roofing  Mat   402-819-4663 1113 Willow John/Holly Collins 402-510-9076 Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13009 $10,000.00 11/06/14
R249-14 08/06/14 Preferred Residential Ser402-679-2339 770 Key Cr William/Kay Champion 712-847-0211 Replace Roof $18.50 08/19/14 13118 $22,500.00 11/06/14
R250-14 08/06/14 David's Electric 402-553-1565 902 Ave R Cal Asley 402-301-5909 New Elec. Panel $26.50 08/12/14 13048 $2,950.00 11/06/14
R251-14 08/06/14 Fencl Construction  Shau712-520-0825 1021 Silver Ln Maurecia Osbourne 402-618-8468 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/06/14 12998 $8,000.00 11/06/14
R252-14 08/06/14 Fencl Construction  Shau712-520-0825 917 Silver Ln Annie Renshaw 712-847-0330 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/06/14 12999 $8,000.00 11/06/14
R253-14 08/06/14 Jeff McDowell 402-306-8341 1517 Cachelin Dr Jeff McDowell 402-306-8341 10' X 20' Shed $15.00 08/06/14 13022 $4,000.00 11/06/14
R254-14 08/07/14 Elite Exteriors 402-330-2863 1009 Willow Dr Joe/Sheila Puentes 712-347-2139 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/12/14 13049 $9,000.00 11/07/14 Did not pick  
R255-14 08/07/14 Elite Exteriors 402-330-2863 4317 N 11th Judy Scoldoa 402-250-4813 Replace Roof $18.50 08/12/14 13050 $7,300.00 11/07/14 Did not pick  
R256-14 08/07/14 RJA Siding Inc. 402-553-7676 155 CLC Rose Carmandella Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13020 $6,950.00 11/07/14
R257-14 08/07/14 RJA Siding Inc. 402-553-7676 171 CLC Hank Zdan Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13019 $14,300.00 11/07/14
R258-14 08/07/14 RJA Siding Inc. 402-553-7676 120 CLC Fred Vogt Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/07/14 13018 $9,500.00 11/07/14
R259-14 08/07/14 RJA Siding Inc. 402-553-7676 121 CLC Jeff Maron Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/07/14 13017 $7,000.00 11/07/14
R260-14 08/07/14 RJA Siding Inc. 402-553-7676 109 CLC Margaret Clapper Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13016 $8,700.00 11/07/14
R261-14 08/07/14 Advantage Home Improv402-593-7670 1109 Mayper Dr Tom Aldmeyer 402-659-9611 Replace Roof $18.50 08/07/14 13021 $8,000.00 11/07/14
R262-14 08/07/14 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 4408 N 9th Mike Kaiser 712-347-6014 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/13/14 13057 $10,000.00 11/07/14
R263-14 08/08/14 Lem Sheard 712-347-6563 1217 Lindwood Lem Sheard 712-347-6563 Replace sidewalks $23.00 08/08/14 13024 $1,600.00 11/08/14
R264-14 08/08/14 James Steskal 712-347-5020 3810 N 9th St James Steskal 712-347-5020 Replace Roof $18.50 08/08/14 13023 $6,500.00 11/08/14
R265-14 08/08/14 M&S Specailist   Rolf 402-677-8947 1329 Lindwood Lona Schamel Replace Roof $18.50 08/08/14 13026 $5,000.00 11/08/14
R266-14 08/08/14 M&S Specailist   Rolf 402-677-8947 1502 Ave Q Scott Schamel Replace Roof $18.50 08/08/14 13025 $5,000.00 11/08/14
R267-14 08/08/14 Phils Comfort Zone 712-256-9686 1502 Silver Ln Owen Dashner 402-578-4003 Replace Furnace & A/C $42.00 08/15/14 13092 $4,500.00 11/08/14
R268-14 08/11/14 Jackie Wahl 402-679-2116 102 Shoreline Jackie Wahl 402-679-2116 Concrete & Flagstone Patio  $36.50 08/11/14 13044 $10,000.00 11/11/14
R269-14 08/11/14 DHI 402-201-2286 821 Wood Ave Mike Wallace 402-689-4913 Replace Roof $18.50 08/11/14 13045 $6,690.00 11/11/14
R270-14 08/11/14 Johanna Martinez 402-312-6030 3510 N 9th #32 Johanna Martinez 402-312-6030 Replace roof, siding window $45.50 08/11/14 13046 $5,000.00 11/11/14
R271-14 08/11/14 Steve Amos 402-680-7700 1210 Ave K Steve Amos 402-680-7700 Replace roof,driveway $41.50 08/11/14 13052 $8,500.00 11/11/14
R272-14 08/11/14 Roof Brigade 402-213-3240 1302 Silver Ln Michelle Schaffer 402-216-1406 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/12/14 13059 $16,500.00 11/11/14 started w/o 
R273-14 08/12/14 Nate Schober/Buckshgot866-562-5600 804 Redick Blvd Diane Shields Replace Roof $18.50 08/12/14 13061 $5,800.00 09/12/14
R274-14 08/12/14 Husker Roofing 402-553-0200 918 Hiatt Doug/Janet Scott 712-347-2970 Replace Roof $18.50 08/12/14 13060 $7,600.00 09/12/14
R275-14 08/12/14 Roof Brigade 402-213-3240 1503 Walker Violet Stang 712-347-2908 Replace Roof $18.50 08/13/14 13064 $6,000.00 09/12/14
R276-14 08/12/14 Ronald Potter 712-347-5697 1012 Cachelin Ronald Potter 712-347-5697 Replace Siding $13.50 08/12/14 13056 $2,000.00 11/12/14
R277-14 08/12/14 Home One Roofing  Mat   402-819-4663 1013 Cachelin Dr Sam Geraets 712-347-6739 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/19/14 13116 $6,500.00 11/12/14
R278-14 08/12/14 Marcus Jackson 402-214-5127 1333 Janbrook Marcus Jackson 402-214-5127 Replace Siding $13.50 $3,000.00 11/12/14 Called/No P      
R279-14 08/12/14 Thompson 3rd 402-296-6051 72 CLC Sheryl Seller 712-347-5043 Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13119 $12,400.00 11/12/14
R280-14 08/12/14 First Choice Builders 402-216-7548 1103 Hiatt Barb Stevenson 712-347-6371 Replace Roof $18.50 $1,400.00 11/12/14 Called/No P      
R281-14 08/12/14 Steve Adams 712-347-6525 1329 Dorene Phyllis Adams 712-347-6525 Replace Windows $25.00 08/13/14 13063 $1,200.00 11/12/14
R282-14 08/14/14 Done Right Home Impro 402-714-3104 4302 N 13th St James Moore 712-347-6510 Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13091 $5,000.00 11/14/14 Did not pick  
R283-14 08/14/14 Rick Steinspring 1540 Ave O Rick Steinspring Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13065 $5,000.00 11/14/14
R284-14 08/14/14 Heartland Construction 402-819-4663 57 CLC Luis Garay 402-890-0115 Replace Roof $18.50 08/14/14 13066 $13,500.00 11/14/14
R285-14 08/14/14 Dave's Do It All 402-681-1397 1003 & 1005 Ave K Randy Harris 402-880-7552 Replace roof, siding window $45.50 08/14/14 13067 $50,000.00 11/14/14
R286-14 08/15/14 LaLoma Roofing 402-290   402-290-2557 420 Coronado Cr Dennis Cihal 402-312-1049 Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13069 $18,500.00 11/15/14
R287-14 08/15/14 LeafGuard of the Midlan 402-597-8788 1009 Hiatt Shawn Ammon 402-639-0407 Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13079 $5,500.00 11/15/14 Did not pick  



R288-14 08/15/14 Pyramid Roofing 402-502-9300 1114 Redick Lora Haroldson Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13081 $8,000.00 11/15/14 Faxed
R289-14 08/15/14 Dan Bressman Roofing 402-813-3938 3510 N 9th #311 Jack Thomas 712-847-0192 Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13080 $2,810.00 11/15/14
R290-14 08/15/14 The Roofing Moose 402-763-4851 1000 Cachelin Dr Donald Sitzler 712-347-5978 Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13095 $6,800.00 11/15/14
R291-14 08/15/14 The Roofing Moose 402-763-4851 1209 Lindwood Jeff Johnson 712-347-6532 Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13096 $7,000.00 11/15/14
R292-14 08/15/14 The Roofing Moose 402-763-4851 140 CLC Bev Johnson 712-347-5130 Replace Roof $18.50 08/15/14 13097 $6,000.00 11/15/14
R293-14 08/18/14 Whitetail Const 402-639-5086 1105 Waters Edge Howard Zinder/Ricky Bend 402-639-5086 R&R Meter Service $25.00 08/18/14 13093 $600.00 09/18/14
R294-14 08/18/14 Kavalec Electric 402-515-1989 1301 Mayper Nancy Thompson 402-709-7308 Repair Electrical Service $25.00 08/19/14 13102 $600.00 09/18/14
R295-14 08/18/14 Madsky Roofing 720-236-4812 1430 Lindwood Pat Dingman 402-490-1618 Replace Roof $18.50 08/19/14 13104 $5,300.00 11/18/14
R296-14 08/18/14 Madsky Roofing 720-236-4812 1333 Mayper Ruth Liddick 712-347-5272 Replace Roof $18.50 08/18/14 13103 $5,300.00 11/18/14
R297-14 08/18/14 Madsky Roofing 720-236-4812 1434 Lindwood Fred Levell 402-212-4389 Replace Roof $18.50 08/19/14 13105 $6,300.00 11/18/14
R298-14 08/18/14 LaHood Const 402-553-2924 3714 N 17th St Jim Allen 712-347-5542 Replace Roof $18.50 08/25/14 13176 $8,900.00 11/18/14
R299-14 08/18/14 Lakeside MHC 712-347-5945 3510 N 9th St #228 Lakeside MHC 712-347-5945 Meter Jaws $25.00 08/27/14 13188 $500.00 10/18/14
R300-14 08/18/14 Hometown Roofing 402-896-3639 4002 N 17th Diane Naujokaitis 712-347-665 Replace Roof $18.50 08/19/14 13107 $5,700.00 10/18/14 started w/o  
R300-14 D 08/18/14 Peter Parkeat 402-850-4838 1418 Lindwood Peter Parkeat 402-850-4838 Concrete Pad Storm Shelte $23.00 08/19/14 13108 $1,000.00 11/18/14
R301-14 08/18/14 Drey Inc  (Cody) 402-660-5706 909 Willow Sean Meyer Replace Roof $18.50 08/18/14 13109 $8,000.00 09/18/14 started w/o 
R302-14 08/19/14 Ricky Komor 402-359-0638 4106 N 13th Ricky Komor 402-359-0638 Replace Roof $18.50 08/19/14 13106 $4,500.00 11/19/14
R303-14 08/19/14 Dew Right Const.  Joe 402-779-1914 101 CLC Carla Hunter Replace Roof $18.50 08/19/14 13115 $3,000.00 11/19/14
R304-14 08/19/14 Dew Right Const.  Joe 402-779-1914 1015 Ave P Kyle Dunlap Replace Roof $18.50 08/19/14 13114 $9,000.00 11/19/14
R305-14 08/19/14 AGR Roofing 402-639-1218 1020 Shoal Dr Shirley Hineline 712-347-2147 Replace Roof $18.50 08/19/14 13117 $13,000.00 11/19/14
R306-14 08/19/14 Emerald Roofing 402- 330-0999 3716 N 9th Carla Haynes 402-850-5068 Replace Roof & Siding $32.00 08/21/14 13143 $14,000.00 11/19/14
R307-14 08/19/14 Waldstein HVAC 712-256-4443 917 Willow Dr Chuck Naylor 402-630-9138 Replace Furnace $27.00 08/20/14 13120 $3,064.00 10/19/14
R308-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1090/1095/1100 Waters Edge Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13133 $15,000.00 11/20/14
R309-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1060/1065 Waters Edge Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13134 $10,000.00 11/20/14
R310-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1080/1085 Waters Edge Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13135 $10,000.00 11/20/14
R311-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1070/1075 Waters Edge Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13136 $10,000.00 11/20/14
R312-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1050/1055 Waters Edge Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13737 $10,000.00 11/20/14
R313-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1135/1140/1145 Waters Edge Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13138 $15,000.00 11/20/14
R314-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1125/1130 Waters Edge Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13139 $10,000.00 11/20/14
R315-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1105/1110/1115/1120 Waters Edge Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13140 $20,000.00 11/20/14
R316-14 08/20/14 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1021 Shoal Dr Kate Johnson Replace Roof $18.50 08/20/14 13141 $15,000.00 11/20/14
R317-14 08/20/14 Champion Windows 402-896-4600 2112 Hessman Dr Ann Kaiser 402-896-4600 Replace Roof $18.50 08/27/14 13182 $5,900.00 11/20/14 Did not pu 
R318-14 08/20/14 Papio Roofing Co 402-320-1229 905 Willow Cari Gottschalk 402-216-5905 Replace Roof $18.50 08/21/14 13142 $7,000.00 11/20/14
R319-14 08/26/14 Randy Harris 402-880-7552 1014 Ave O Randy Harris 402-880-7552 Replace Roof $18.50 08/26/14 13179 $8,000.00 11/26/14
R320-14 08/26/14 Rod Wachter 402-319-5439 914 Redick Rod Wachter 402-319-5439 Replace Roof $18.50 08/26/14 13180 $6,000.00 11/26/14
R321-14 08/26/14 Regina Dinges 712-326-1516 1515 Murray Mikel USA 712-847-1000 Shed $15.00 08/27/14 13187 $3,000.00 11/26/14
R322-14 08/27/14 Remodeling Dreams 712-347-6050 1015 Shoal Dr Loren Mathison 712-347-6050 Replace Roof $18.50 08/27/14 13186 $13,275.00 11/27/14
R323-14 08/27/14 United Services of Ameri 402-572-1144 1528 Hiatt Glenn Osborne 402-572-1144 Replace Roof $18.50 08/27/14 13185 $16,000.00 11/27/14
R324-14 08/27/14 Pyramid Roofing 402-502-9300 3501 N 9th Church 402-689-1223 Replace Roof $18.50 08/27/14 13184 $20,000.00 11/27/14
R325-14 08/27/14 Dennis Stewart 402-206-8445 1437 Dorene Dennis Stewart 402-206-8445 Replace Roof $18.50 08/27/14 13183 $3,000.00 11/27/14
R326-14 08/28/14 Tim/Robin Conner/Kohm  712-347-6951 1017 Willow Dr Tim/Robin Conner 712-347-6951 Replace Roof $18.50 08/29/14 13199 $5,800.00 11/28/14
R327-14 08/28/14 Mikel USA 712-847-1000 880 Key Cr Mikel USA 712-847-1000 Fence $15.00 08/29/14 13198 $3,000.00 11/28/14
R327-14 D 08/28/14 Ronald Smith 712-347-5909 1201 Mayper Dr Ronald Smith 712-347-5909 Replace Roof $18.50 08/29/14 13196 $3,000.00 11/28/14
R328-14 C  08/28/14 Lem Sheard 712-347-6563 1302 Silver Ln Michelle Schaffer 402-216-1406 Replace Driveway $23.00 09/09/14 13263 $2,600.00 11/28/14 Refunded
R329-14 08/28/14 DHI 402-201-2286 59 CLC Ken Goodrich 402-612-4402 Replace Roof $18.50 08/29/14 13197 $5,900.00 11/28/14
R330-14 08/29/14 Kohmetsher Roofing 402-450-8721 1013 Willow Tom/Tracy Chaplin 712-347-2918 Replace Roof $18.50 08/29/14 13202 $7,100.00 11/29/14
R331-14 08/29/14 Burton Plumbing 402-504-6715 1209 Lindwood Jeff Johnson 712-347-6532 Bathroom Plumbing $25.00 09/23/14 13381 $3,000.00 11/29/14 Called 9/16
R332-14 08/29/14 Nastase Roofing Inc 402-571-2727 4314 N 13th St Kenneth Ernesti 402-680-6986 Replace Roof $18.50 09/05/14 13215 $7,700.00 11/29/14
R333-14 08/29/14 Amy Tallant 402-253-4848 1210 Willow Amy Tallant 402-253-4848 Replace Roof $18.50 09/05/14 13217 $7,000.00 11/29/14

 
Commercial Permits
C15-14 08/06/14 American Residential Ser402-321-1233 501 Ave H Owen Industries New Commercial HVAC $1,207.50 08/06/14 13004 $1,206,000.00 04/06/15
C16-14 08/07/14 CCD Enterprises  Troy 40402-896-1497 2450 N 5th Sapp Bros  Ken 402-895-2202 X 308 Overhead Door RelocateDo $36.50 08/12/14 13051 $41,000.00 11/07/14



2014 September
Residential Building Permits

Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 
Permit # Date Applicant Applicant Phone Address Property Owner Owner Phone Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date
R334-14 9/2/2014 Sell Roofing 712-527-3138 1600 Ave K Fred Levell Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13216 65,000.00$     12/2/2014
R335-14 9/2/2014 Dave's Do It All 402-681-1397 4104 N 13th Crystal Mcpeck 402-707-4780 Replace Roof / Deck 41.50$     9/5/2014 13221 8,000.00$        12/2/2014
R336-14 9/2/2014 Dave's Do It All 402-681-1397 1102 Redick Dave Heirs 402-681-1397 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13220 3,500.00$        12/2/2014
R337-14 9/2/2014 Dave's Do It All 402-681-1397 1325 Janbrook Jason James 402-681-1397 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13219 4,000.00$        12/2/2014
R338-14 9/2/2014 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 450 Coronado Mark Fichtler Replace Roof,Siding, 45.50$     9/5/2014 13222 20,000.00$     12/2/2014
R339-14 9/2/2014 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 4328 N 11th Rene Kinkaid Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13223 9,000.00$        12/2/2014
R340-14 9/2/2014 Pyramid Roofing 402-502-9300 950 Key Cr Tina Saxton 303-522-0283 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     9/5/2014 13241 18,200.00$     12/2/2014
R341-14 9/2/2014 Done Right Home Im 402-714-3104 4314 N 15th Mark Whitney 712-847-0264 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13224 3,000.00$        12/2/2014
R342-14 9/2/2014 S&R Roofing 402-718-6151 3008 N 13th April Smith 402-960-4569 Replace Roof,Siding, 45.50$     9/5/2014 13225 8,000.00$        12/2/2014
R343-14 9/2/2014 S&R Roofing 402-718-6151 1008 Cachelin Carrie Rouleau Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13228 4,500.00$        12/2/2014
R345-14 9/3/2014 KenBrook Roofing, In402-968-7383 841 Ave P Brian Young Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13229 28,000.00$     10/3/2014
R346-14 9/3/2014 Kolhof & Sons 712-828-0442 3113 Surfwood James White 712-326-5152 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13239 7,500.00$        10/3/2014
R347-14 9/9/2014 Milo Womochil 712-347-5395 1214 Janbrook Milo Womochil 712-347-5395 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/10/2014 13296 6,000.00$        12/9/2014
R348-14 9/3/2014 Academy Roofing 402-657-8375 3510 N 9th #257 Jim Hutchinson 712-347-5701 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13231 7,750.00$        11/3/2014
R349-14 9/3/2014 Wallingford Construc402-515-5307 761 Ave P Jim McMahill Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13240 12,000.00$     11/3/2014
R350-14 9/4/2014 Kolhof & Sons 712-828-0442 116 CLC Jasson May 402-306-6066 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13534 4,250.00$        11/4/2014
R351-14 9/4/2014 Kolhof & Sons 712-828-0442 3705 N 17th Tricia Singles 402-415-5275 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     9/5/2014 13236/1326 11,500.00$     11/4/2014
R352-14 9/4/2014 Ron Cumberledge 170 Marina Ct Ron Cumberledge Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13230 18,000.00$     11/4/2014
R353-14 9/4/2014 Boyd Kuhl 402-707-0079 3109 Surfwood Boyd Kuhl 402-707-0079 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     9/5/2014 13245 8,400.00$        11/4/2014
R354-14 9/5/2014 Nastase Contracting 402-981-6754 4415 N 8th Dorothy Lodes 712-347-5331 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13242 8,250.00$        12/5/2014
R354-14 Du 9/5/2014 Kolhof & Sons 712-828-0442 City Properties Carter Lake Replace Roof -$         9/8/2014 -$                  11/8/2014
R355-14 9/5/2014 Nastase Contracting 402-981-6754 3002 N 13th Elmer Branson 712-347-5801 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13243 7,270.00$        12/5/2014
R355-14 Du 9/5/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 3106 N 11th Jason / Farrah Macklem Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13257 4,000.00$        11/8/2014
R356-14 9/5/2014 Nastase Contracting 402-981-6754 8 CLC Ernie Gutha 712-347-5918 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/5/2014 13244 11,235.00$     12/5/2014
R356-14 Du 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 13 CLC Marjori Hawkins Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13258 4,000.00$        11/8/2014
R357-14 9/5/2014 Action Roofing & Con515-202-2173 1329 Janbrook Jeff/Barb McCuen 402-651-5233 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13264 13,100.00$     11/3/2014
R357-14 Du 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 4327 N 13th Todd Dutson Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13256 10,000.00$     11/8/2014
R358-14 9/5/2014 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 4202 N 9th Kelly Shreiner Replace Roof 18.50$     9/8/2014 13246 17,000.00$     12/5/2014
R358-14 Du 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 4428 N 8th Barb Hawkins Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13255 6,000.00$        11/8/2014
R359-14 9/5/2014 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 621 Ave O Tim Dean Replace Roof 18.50$     9/8/2014 13247 20,000.00$     12/5/2014
R359-14 Du 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 4320 N 8th Barb Hawkins Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13254 4,000.00$        11/8/2014
R360-14 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 4430 N 8th Barb Hawkins Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13253 5,000.00$        11/8/2014
R361-14 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 706 Ave Q Carol Pandis Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13252 4,500.00$        11/8/2014
R362-14 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 3404 N 11th Driggers Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13251 5,000.00$        11/8/2014
R363-14 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 610 Ave Q Bill Blankenship Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13250 5,000.00$        11/8/2014
R364-14 9/8/2014 B&G Enterprises 402-515-7565 4311 N 11th Jennifer Sargent Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13249 5,500.00$        11/8/2014
R365-14 9/8/2014 Brenda Guerrero 712-326-6635 3510 N 9th # 241 Brenda Guerrero 712-326-6635 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     9/9/2014 13265 7,600.00$        11/8/2014
R366-14 9/8/2014 Five Star Plumbing 402-990-8812 3000 N 13th PJ Morgan Plumbing $ General 82.50$     9/9/2014 13248 2,800.00$        10/8/2014
R367-14 9/9/2014 LaHood Const 402-553-2924 919 Ave O Charlie Keller Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13289 4,100.00$        11/9/2014
R368-14 9/9/2014 Pioneer 913-963-2220 3805 N 13th Barbara Smith 712-347-9703 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/9/2014 13465 5,000.00$        11/9/2014
R369-14 9/9/2014 Randy Dingman 402-779-6398 3510 N 9th #321 Randy Dingman 402-779-6398 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/10/2014 13295 3,000.00$        12/9/2014
R370-14 9/10/2014 Associated Siding 402-896-8012 4305 N 14th Lonnie Hornbarger J402-812-0085 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/10/2014 13293 12,000.00$     12/10/2014
R371-14 9/10/2014 AGR Roofing 402-590-6777 4405 N 6th Michael Swanson 402-612-6694 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/10/2014 13294 7,580.00$        12/10/2014
R372-14 9/10/2014 DHI 402-201-2286 1217 Willow Dr James King 402-302-4540 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/12/2014 13306 8,000.00$        12/10/2014
R373-14 9/10/2014 Doug Wallingford 402-660-3534 1209 Willow Dave /Linda Lesley 712-435-9112 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/12/2014 13307 6,000.00$        10/10/2014



R374-14 9/10/2014 Freds Heating & Air 402-895-3030 1025 Shoal Point Dr Mark Fisher 402-541-6469 Replace A/C Coil 28.50$     9/12/2014 13308 1,400.00$        12/10/2014
R375-14 9/10/2014 Hometown Roofing 402-896-3639 3906 N 13th Sandy Chavez 402-612-8434 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/12/2014 13309 3,740.00$        12/10/2014
R376-14 9/10/2014 Elite Exteriors 402-330-2863 1012 Shaol Dr Fjerry Gohr 712-347-2180 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/12/2014 13310 21,000.00$     12/10/2014
R377-14 9/10/2014 Elite Exteriors 402-330-2863 1111 Silver Ln Darrell Kee 712-347-5207 Replace Roof/Windo 32.00$     9/12/2014 13311 12,000.00$     12/10/2014
R378-14 9/10/2014 David's Electric 402-553-1565 915 Ave O Bequette Trust Replace Service Conn 25.00$     9/12/2014 13312 450.00$           12/10/2014
R379-14 9/10/2014 Robert/JoEl Peters 402-714-8686 1325 Lindwood Robert/JoEl Peters 402-714-8686 Replace Windows/Si 27.00$     9/15/2014 13330 5,000.00$        12/10/2014
R380-14 9/11/2014 AA Windows N Doors402-734-2076 4004 N 13th Bill/ Carol Vashon 402-681-3845 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/10/2014 13313 8,300.00$        12/11/2014
R381-14 9/11/2014 Pyramid Roofing 402-502-9300 1406 Redick Jim Pauly 402-690-2578 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     9/12/2014 13314 7,320.00$        12/11/2014
R382-14 9/11/2014 C&S Roofing 402-502-5559 480 Coronado Cr Jeff Peffer 402-708-0288 Replace Roof/Windo 32.00$     10/6/2014 13436 25,000.00$     12/11/2014
R383-14 9/11/2014 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 City Properties Carter Lake Replace Roof -$         9/11/2014 -$                  12/11/2014
R384-14 9/15/2014 Felix Rodriquez 402-813-1833 1118 Lindwood Steve Amos 712-347-6623 Replace roof, deck, d 64.50$     9/15/2014 13328 10,000.00$     12/15/2014
R385-14 9/15/2014 Felix Rodriquez 402-813-1833 1309 Lindwood Steve Amos 712-347-6623 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/15/2014 13329 5,000.00$        12/15/2014
R386-14 9/15/2014 Frank Gindelserger 712-326-6121 1004 E Locust Frank Gindelserger 712-326-6121 Privacy fence 15.00$     9/16/2014 13337 3,000.00$        12/15/2014
R387-14 9/16/2014 Lakeside Const 402-706-4152 1017 Cachelin Fitzpatrick Replace Roof 18.50$     9/16/2014 13335 4,000.00$        9/16/2014
R388-14 9/16/2014 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 600 Coronado Cr Brian Jensen 402-880-5895 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/19/2014 13350 17,000.00$     9/16/2014
R389-14 9/16/2014 Emerald Roofing 402-330-0999 1515 Ave P Jeannie Poldberg 712-347-5585 Replace Roof 18.50$     10/6/2014 13431 4,600.00$        9/16/2014
R390-14 9/16/2014 C&S Roofing 402-502-5559 1210 Hiatt Chris Henertes 402-320-2453 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     10/6/2014 13435 7,500.00$        9/16/2014
R391-14 9/16/2014 Matt Brodhy 402-706-7714 1106 Redick Blvd Matt Brodhy 402-706-7714 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/16/2014 13336 4,400.00$        12/16/2014
R392-14 9/16/2014 Lakeside Mobile Hom  712-347-5945 3510 N 9th #252 Tammy Tomayo 712-326-7024 Gas Line Test/BHE Fa 25.00$     200.00$           10/16/2014
R393-14 9/17/2014 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 Nakoma Town Homes Dennis Rochford Replace Roof 74.00$     9/17/2014 13339 20,000.00$     12/17/2014
R394-14 9/17/2014 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 860 Key Cr Dennis Rochford Replace Roof 18.50$     9/17/2014 13340 8,000.00$        12/17/2014
R395-14 9/17/2014 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 4408 N 17th Jason Rowe Replace Roof 18.50$     9/17/2014 13341 8,000.00$        12/17/2014
R396-14 9/17/2014 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1110 Hiatt TPC Construction 402-208-7904 Service Connect 25.00$     9/17/2014 13342 400.00$           12/17/2014
R397-14 9/17/2014 TPC Construction 402-208-7904 1022 Hiatt TPC Construction 402-208-7904 Gas Line Test/BHE Fa 25.00$     9/17/2014 13338 400.00$           12/17/2014
R398-14 9/18/2014 Lakeside Const 402-706-4152 1302 Dorene Nikki Ingram Replace Roof 18.50$     9/19/2014 13348 4,000.00$        12/18/2014
R399-14 9/18/2014 Valley Boys 402-884-9515 430 Coronado Cr Steve/Betty Smith 402-598-7701 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/24/2014 13387 27,200.00$     12/18/2014
R400-14 9/18/2014 Done Right Home Im    402-714-3104 1417 Lindwood Robert McCuen 712-347-6615 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/19/2014 13345 5,000.00$        12/18/2014
R401-14 9/18/2014 Done Right Home Im    402-714-3104 110 Marina Ct Roger Wilson Replace Roof 18.50$     9/19/2014 13343 4,000.00$        12/18/2014
R402-14 9/18/2014 Done Right Home Im    402-714-3104 90 Marina Ct Richard Rohan Replace Roof 18.50$     9/19/2014 13344 4,500.00$        12/18/2014
R403-14 9/18/2014 Madsky Roofing 855-623-7597 1109 Lindwood Donald Janda 712-347-6260 Repair Siding/Windo 27.00$     4,750.00$        12/18/2014
R404-14 9/22/2014 Dale Harris 712-347-5450 4304 N 9th St Dale Harris 712-347-5450 Replace Siding 13.50$     9/23/2014 13380 3,000.00$        12/22/2014
R405-14 9/22/2014 Vic Skinner 712-347-6253 1306 Redick Vic Skinner 712-347-6253 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/23/2014 13379 6,000.00$        12/22/2014
R406-14 9/23/2014 Lakeside Const 402-706-4152 1330 Lindwood Cathy Noranberg-Anderson Replace Roof 18.50$     9/23/2014 13378 4,000.00$        12/23/2014
R407-14 9/24/2014 Dave's Do It All 402-681-1397 2910 N 9th Randy Harris 402-880-7552 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     9/24/2014 13399 20,000.00$     11/24/2014
R408-14 9/24/2014 Dave's Do It All 402-681-1397 4411 N 6th Randy Harris 402-880-7552 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     9/24/2014 13400 11,850.00$     11/24/2014
R409-14 9/24/2014 AA Windows N Doors402-734-2076 1213 Janbrook Gerald Menges 712-347-9782 Replace Roof & Sidin 32.00$     9/25/2014 13392 15,500.00$     11/24/2014
R410-14 9/24/2014 LeafGuard of the Mid402-597-8788 1405 Dorene Peggy Cannon 402-490-9887 Lo  Replace Roof 18.50$     10/6/2014 13423 10,500.00$     11/24/2014
R411-14 9/25/2014 Cary Restorations 712-325-0034 3718 N 13th Genevieve Brockma402-850-4821 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/29/2014 13403 6,200.00$        12/12/2014
R412-14 9/25/2014 Wallingford Construc402-515-5307 30 Marina Ct Bob Zagozda 402-515-5307 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/25/2014 13388 12,000.00$     10/25/2014
R413-14 9/25/2014 Wallingford Construc402-515-5307 10 Marina Ct Mark Thaomas Replace Roof 18.50$     9/25/2014 13389 10,000.00$     10/25/2014
R414-14 9/25/2014 Wallingford Construc402-515-5307 4210 N 7th Roy Torris Replace Roof 18.50$     9/25/2014 13390 17,000.00$     10/25/2014
R415-14 9/25/2014 Wallingford Construc402-515-5307 4214 N 7th Replace Roof 18.50$     9/25/2014 13391 12,600.00$     11/25/2014
R416-14 9/25/2014 Academy Roofing 402-657-8375 4304 N 9th St Dorothy Harris Replace Roof 18.50$     9/25/2014 13401 8,400.00$        11/25/2014
R417-14 9/29/2014 Eugene Wrey 402-689-8618 87 CLC Eugene Wrey 402-689-8618 Finish Rear Entry/Wi 54.00$     10/6/2014 13432 5,000.00$        3/29/2015
R418-14 9/29/2014 Eugene Wrey 402-689-8618 122 CLC Eugene Wrey 402-689-8618 Replace Siding/Garag 13.50$     10/6/2014 13427 2,000.00$        3/29/2015
R419-14 9/29/2014 Lawrence Crowell 402-452-6826 1202 Willow Lawrence Crowell 402-452-6826 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/29/2014 13409 4,000.00$        12/29/2014
R420-14 9/29/2014 Buckshot Exteriors 402-203-6424 1513 Neptune Cr William Gemeneir 402-203-6424 Replace Roof 18.50$     9/29/2014 13410 15,500.00$     12/29/2014
R421-14 9/29/2014 Kevin Stewart 631-707-6565 4330 N 8th Kevin Stewart 631-707-6565 Replace Siding 13.50$     10/6/2014 13424 3,500.00$        12/29/2014
R422-14 9/29/2014 Lakeside Const 402-706-4152 107 CLC Bennett Replace Roof 18.50$     10/6/2014 13428 4,000.00$        12/29/2014



R423-14 9/30/2014 Smock Const 402-957-3155 3716 N 17th Al Lane Replace Roof 18.50$     10/6/2014 13426 8,000.00$        11/30/2014
R424-14 9/30/2014 Burton 402-504-6715 803 Redick New Electric Service/Repairs 3/30/2015

C17-14 9/25/2014 DNB Electrical Contra  402-933-3322 3000 N 13th T-Shirt Shop Electrical Outlets 25.00$     9/25/2014 13404 4,200.00$        10/22/2014
C18-14 9/29/2014 SMJ International / S 616-916-3062 Aaron3001 E Locust Levell Add 3 antenas 175.00$   10/8/2014 13467 15,000.00$     3/29/2015
C19-14 9/29/2014 Anderson Const.  Ma  712-366-2255 300 Owen Park Cr Fleet Park Concrete 23.00$     10/6/2014 13429 800,000.00$   3/29/2015



City of Carter Lake 
Receipts 
July 2014 
 

ACCOUNT RECEIPTS 

  General        93,917.02  
Resource Center - Misc.               46.00  
Library CIP               40.25  
East Omaha DD #21                0.49  
Ambulance CIP          2,684.71  
Building Permit Deposits             200.00  
Road Use Tax        38,166.65  
Emergency        18,291.67  
Local Option Sales Tax        18,552.00  
Urban Renewal Project #1T          6,157.76  
Urban Renewal Project #1NT          7,837.13  
Urban Renewal Project #4        10,031.39  
Urban Renewal Project #5          7,210.73  
Urban Renewal Project #2             192.77  
Debt Service         19,229.93  
LOST Sinking Fund        18,552.00  
LOST Revenue Fund                0.31  
Water        66,338.99  
Water CIP             250.00  
Water Deposits          1,389.84  
Water Taps          2,085.00  
Sewer        67,186.85  
Sewer CIP             600.00  
Garbage          8,135.39  
Storm Water        10,478.34  

Village Post Office          1,202.29  

TOTAL BOOKS:       398,777.51  

   



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DILLON LANTZ

09/14/14 Jetted sewer 2 38.68$              

STANLEY OLSEN
09/09/14 Storm Drains / Set up pump 4 1/2 113.54$            

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
09/09/14 Set up pump on J St 2 39.42                
09/14/14 Jet Locust St 2 39.42                

4 78.84$              
RANDY SMITH

09/09/14 Storm drains 2 1/2 49.28$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 13 280.33$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
JON MEYER

09/07/14 Late call 1 31.10                
09/10/14 STEP 4 124.40              

5 155.50$            
MATT OWENS

09/02/14 Academy 8 226.72              
09/03/14 Academy 4 113.36              

12 340.08$            

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 17 495.58$          

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

09/06/14 Field prep 2 1/2 47.40$              

MARK MURRAY
09/06/14 Field prep 2 1/2 68.25                
09/13/14 Field prep 2 54.60                
09/14/14 Field prep 2 54.60                

6 1/2 177.45$            

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 9 224.85$          

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

09/11/14 Water Receipts 1 1/4 48.23                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 1 1/4 48.23$            

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 40 1/4 1,048.99$       

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
BROCK GENTILE

09/06/14 Cover shift 2 = 3

RYAN GONSIOR
09/06/14 Cover shift 2 = 3

MATT OWENS    
09/01/14 Drive to academy 2
09/05/14 Drive home from academy 2
09/07/14 Drive to academy 2
09/12/14 Drive home from academy 2

8 = 12

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 18 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

09/10/14 3

BROCK GENTILE
09/03/14 4

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 7 HRS

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
September 14, 2014



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
September 14, 2014

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 37
BROCK GENTILE 7 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 30 3/4
RONALD HANSEN 80
JON MEYER 46 1/4
MATT OWENS 13 3/4
NOAH SCHILLING 9 1/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 224 1/2

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

09/12/14 3/4
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 3/4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 50
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 51 1/2
RON ROTHMEYER 80

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 261 1/2



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DILLON LANTZ

09/17/14 Ave P pump station 3 58.02$              

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
09/16/14 Ave P pump station 2 39.42$              

RANDY SMITH
09/16/14 Ave P pump station 8 1/2 167.54$            

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 13 1/2 264.98$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DAN DRIVER

09/18/14 Late call 1/2 20.47$              

RONALD HANSEN
09/15/14 STEP 5 185.70              
09/23/14 STEP 2 74.28                

  7 259.98$            
JON MEYER

09/15/14 STEP 4 125.96              
09/16/14 STEP 4 125.96              
09/17/14 STEP 4 125.96              
09/19/14 STEP 4 125.96              
09/24/14 STEP 5 157.45              

21 661.29$            

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 28 1/2 941.74$          

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

09/20/14 Field prep 2 37.92                
09/21/14 Field prep 2 37.92                

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 4 75.84$            

FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS
PHILLIP NEWTON  

09/26/14 Out on a call 1 29.15                

TOTAL FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: 1 29.15$            

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 47 1,311.71$       

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

09/13/14 Cover shift 2 = 3

RYAN GONSIOR
09/19/14 Arrest 1 1/2 = 2 1/4

MATT OWENS    
09/14/14 Drive to academy 2
09/19/14 Drive home from academy 2
09/21/14 Drive to academy 2
09/26/14 Drive home from academy 2

8 = 12

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
September 28, 2014



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
September 28, 2014

COMPTIME EARNED CONT.: HOURS
NOAH SCHILLING    

09/13/14 Cover shift 2 = 3

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 20 1/4 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 40
BROCK GENTILE 7 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 33
RONALD HANSEN 80
JON MEYER 46 1/4
MATT OWENS 25 3/4
NOAH SCHILLING 12 1/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 244 3/4

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

09/18/14 1
09/19/14 1
09/22/14 2
09/23/14 1/2

 4 1/2

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 50
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 47
RON ROTHMEYER 80

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 257







































 
 

City of Carter Lake – Fire Department Monthly Report 
 
 
 
Department Head:  Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 
Month:  September  2014 
 
Financial Performance: Savings, Expenditures, Also Report any opportunity to save the city dollars:  
 
We had a significant loss of gear and equipment on the 9-29-14 fire on N 5 th street in the amount of 
approximately $ 70,000.00. We are working with the insurance company to get replaced. 
 
Continuous Improvement: Report any projects out of the normal work day:  
  
 
Employee and Organization Development: Meetings, Trainings, Community Events, Others attended: 
 
9-5  Pancake Breakfast:              None, Next Breakfast is October 5 th, 7:30-12:30 pm 
9-2  Meetings:   6:30-?                Officers, Mass, Smoke eaters    24 members 
9-6  Fire training:    9-noon        Live car burns, tools     14 members 
9-9  Fire training:  7-10pm         Live car burns, tools       6 members 
9-16  EMS training:  7-10pm      Allergic reactions, lifting/moving & communication    11 members 
9-23  Dive training:  6-9pm         3 members-pool 
 
 Fire Fighter 1 class just finished and state testing was done at our station. All 4 C. L.  fire department members 
passed the state testing and are now certified. 
 
 
Safety and Call Report: Report Safety Issues or Concerns 
 
Please review Safety Minutes.   
 
 
Total Calls for the month:  
 
EMS calls:   29 
Fire calls:     4 
Dive calls:   0 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor/Council and Citizens: 
 
                                            ** **Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire Department**** 
 
Please Help Support the Fire Truck Bond, Vote YES November 4 th 
 
 
* Fire Department Open House and Bond Informational  Session, Bring the Family for Fun, Games, 
Fire Truck Rides, October 4 th from 10 -2 pm. 



Monthly Report - September 2014 

City Clerks’ Office 

 

Savings 

 

Accomplishments 

09-10-14 Completed RUT report 
09-11-14 Completed Municipal Recycling Report  
09-13-14 City Wide Garage Sale 
09-20-14 City Wide Clean Up 
09-23-14 COPS grant – final financial report 
09-27-14 Shred fest, drug drop, flu shots 
09-30-14 Quarterly fuel tax refund filed 
 
Meetings 

09-03-14 Special City Council Meeting 
09-04-14 Meeting w/Council member Cumberledge re:  grievance 
09-08-14 Planning Board Meeting 
09-10-14 Meet with Sharon Paterson 
09-15-14 Regular City Council Meeting 
09-18-14 Met with PeopleService regarding rate study 
09-22-14 Grievance Meeting 
 
Misc. 

09-08-14 Records request from Pat Paterson 
09-09-14 Dept. Head Meeting – Clerk excluded 
09-15-14 Vacation time for IMFOA  board training 
09-24, 25, 26 Attended League meeting in Council Bluffs 
 















Applicant

Name of Applicant: Sgt Peffer's Italian Carter Lake

Name of Business (DBA): Sgt. Peffer's Italian Cafe

Address of Premises: 111 E. Locust St.

City: Carter Lake Zip: 51510

State: IA

County: Pottawattamie

Business Phone: (712) 847-0371

Mailing Address: 111 E. Locust St.

City: Carter Lake Zip: 51510

Contact Person

Name: Robert Peffer

Phone: (402) 553-7174 Email Address: rtpeffer1@cox.net

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 466348 Federal Employer ID # 46 340 0903

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration Date:

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Date: Outdoor Service Expiration Date:

Temp Transfer Effective Date: Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective Continuously:

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company

Effective Date: 11/15/2014

Expiration Date: 11/14/2015

Classification: Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine)

Term: 12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Sunday Sales

Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine)

Outdoor Service

Robert Peffer

City: Omaha

First Name: Robert Last Name: Peffer

Position Owner

% of Ownership 100.00 %

Zip: 68104State:

U.S. Citizen

Nebraska

License Application ( BW0094340 )









 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, Mikel USA Inc. owners of record, requests approval for tax exemption 
for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility 
for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation 
until the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, 
partial or complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF October 2014. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 











RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake currently has several outstanding bond 
issues; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake may enter into additional bond issues in 
the future; and  
 
 WHEREAS, new SEC requirements require additional reporting for certain 
bond issues; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a Dissemination Agent 
would be the most qualified to meet the reporting requirements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake has used D. A. Davidson & Co. to assist 
with other financial matters; and  
 

WHEREAS, D. A. Davidson & Co. has submitted a proposed agreement to 
meet the current reporting requirements;  
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa: 

 
That we do hereby approve the  Dissemination Agent Agreement between the 

City of Carter Lake and D. A. Davidson & Co. and designate Doreen Mowery, City 
Clerk and/or Gerald Waltrip, Mayor as the Authorized Representatives for the City 
of Carter Lake to execute said Agreement with D. A. Davidson & Co..   

 
 
Passed and approved this 20th day of October 2014. 

 
  
 

      _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 



















RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake has previously entered into a 
construction contract with Leazenby Construction, Inc. and Merchants Bonding 
Company; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Carter Lake desires to come to a 
settlement with Merchants Bonding Company and Leazenby Construction, Inc.; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, a Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release has been 
submitted for City Council approval; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the City’s best 
interest to inter into the proposed Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release;  
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa: 

 
That we do hereby approve the  Settlement Agreement between the City of 

Carter Lake and Merchants Bonding company and Leazenby Contrauction, Inc. 
and designate Doreen Mowery, City Clerk and/or Gerald Waltrip, Mayor as the 
Authorized Representatives for the City of Carter Lake to execute said Agreement. 

 
Passed and approved this 20th day of October 2014. 

 
  
 

      _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 


















	10-20-14 - REGULAR AGENDA
	09-15-14 - Regular City Council Meeting.docv2003
	09-22-14 - Grievance Hearing
	Library - September Minutes
	Planning Board Minutes 09-08-14
	10-06-14 - Board of Adjustments
	Safety Minutes - Oct,
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	Aug 2014 Bldg Permits
	August

	Sept. 2014 Bldg Permits
	September

	July 2014 - Receipts
	OT Report 9-14-14
	OT&CT

	OT Report 9-28-14
	OT&CT

	Senior Center - August Report
	Senior Center - Sept Report
	Fire Dept - Monthly report
	Sept. 2014 - Monthly Report - Clerk
	Calendar
	Paterson - Questions
	Fred Vogt - Misc
	Roger Heider - Block Party
	Nancy Thompson - tree at 1305 Mayper
	Sgt. Peffers liquor License renewal
	Resource Budget
	Change Order #3 - PVS public improvements
	Resolution - Tax Abatement for Mikel USA
	Tax Abatement - 880 Key Circle
	10-20-14 - Authorizing signatures Dissemination Agent Agreement
	RESOLUTION NO. __________

	Dissemination Agent Agreement
	10-20-14 - Authorizing signatures Settlement Agreement
	RESOLUTION NO. __________

	Locust St settlement agreement

	Meeting Date:    10-8-2014
	Location:    Carter Lake, Iowa City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton
	Members Present 2: Dexter Johnson                 12/15
	Members Present 3: Barb Bennett                     12/15
	1: Ronnie Fisher                         12/14
	2: Randy Smith- absent              12/14
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 12/2014 & 12/2015
	3_2: Ending Committee Dates
	Discussion Topics 1: 
	Discussion Topics 2: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 3: New Online Training has been assigned to everyone, due December 31 st.
	Discussion Topics 4: Reviewed Safety Manual
	Discussion Topics 5: IMWCA university
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9:  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: Fire Department still has Co2 / Smoke Detectors available, contact Phill ( 347-5900 ) if you know someone in our 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: community that needs them, thanks. They are free and we will install them. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: Employee vital checks available on a volunteer basis for anyone who would like to have this done. Call Phill 347-5900
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: or stop by.  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17:  
	needed 1:  
	needed 2: NONE Reported, keep up the awesome job !!!
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8:                                           
	needed 9: 
	needed 10:                   
	needed 11:                                                               
	needed 12:   NEW      ***  Online Training has been assigned, " Emergency Response in the Workplace-EP60 "  ***            NEW
	needed 13:                                                               This is DUE By December 31 st, 2014
	needed 14: Police, Maintenance, Parks-EP60  
	needed 15: Administration, Library, Resource Center, Senior Center, and Janitorial-EP60 
	needed 16: Fire Department-EP60 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: Safety Thought of the Month, " A good safety culture is built over time. It is never given"
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: Committee members, review pages 15-19 in you manual for our annual review compliance. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: Phillip will be attending the IMWCA annual meeting/training on October 14 in Ankeny
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: For those who don't know, we had another huge fire last week at a mechanical truck shop. The fire department lost
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: 14 sets of gear along with breathing packs and hoses. This was all pulled out of service because of safety issues 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: from being soaked with oils. We are currently working with insurance to replace all of this equipment.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16:  
	Next Meeting Date:        November 5 th, 2014                    13:00 at City Hall
	Assignment Number: 
	Person Responsible:    Safety Committee Members
	Estimated Completion Date:          Next safety meeting
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment:                        Committee members, Please review pages 15-19 in your manual for annual review process to stay compliant. We will then review these during our next meeting.
	Assignment Number_2:       All Departments
	Person Responsible_2:       Department Heads
	Estimated Completion Date_2:      1 st week of each month
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2:                                                       Department HeadsPlease make sure that your monthly department safety audit sheets are filled out. Should be done by the 7 th day of each month. Committee members will double check on this.
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


